
Edmund G. Brown Jr., GovernorSTATE OF CALIFORNIA

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION
505 VAN HESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

August 30,2012

Sidney Dietz
Director Regulatory Relations 
Pacific Gas & Electric Company 
77 Beale Street 
P.O. Box 770000 
San Francisco, <. A 9~U7~

Re: Revised Community Choice Aggregation Implementation Plan by Marin Energy Authority

Dear Mr Dietz:

This letter is to inform PG&E that the California Public Utilities Commission has received a revised 
Community Choice Aggregation Implementation Plan from Marin Energy Authority, July 6,2012. 
The revision is due to the addition of City of Richmond to the Marin Energy Authority.

Pursuant to Public Utilities Code Section 366.2 (c) (7), within 90 days after the Community Choice 
Aggregator establishing load aggregation files its implementation plan, the Commission is required to 
certify that it has received the implementation plan, including any additional information necessary to 
determine a cost recovery mechanism.

We intend to certify the Implementation within the 90 day period, which ends on October 4,2012.

Sincerely,

Edward Randolph
Energy, Division Director
California Public Utilities Commission

ce: Dawn Weisz
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